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From: Noi Due Family <tara@noiduecafe.com>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 2:49 PM
To: Shulamith Z Berger <sberger@yu.edu>
Subject: [EXT] - New Table Dividers, New Dishes, Promos & More!
 

**External Email**
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NEW TABLE DIVIDERS, NEW DISHES & PROMOS!
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Dear Valued Customers,

Please note that we will be closed on Thursday, July 9th at
Noi Due Cafe and Noi Due Carne, for the Fast of 17th
Tammuz.

We are excited to share that we have taken an extra step to make you

feel even more comfortable to safely dine, by introducing our new

acrylic table dividers, set up between tables in our outdoor dining

garden. 

Come and see for yourself, and try some of our new dishes below!

We thank you again for your continued support and we look forward to

seeing you in person soon!

Wishing you all an easy fast. 

Best wishes, 

Noi Due Family

Noi Due Cafe News and Menu Info:

Hours of Operation: 
Sundays to Thursdays 

11am to 4pm: Outdoor Dining 

11am to 9pm: Pickup & Delivery

July 9th we will be closed - Fast of 17th

Tammuz.

Try Our New Dishes: 
Italian Fish Tacos • Baked Sole Oreganata •

Salmon Teriyaki • MVP Pizza • Watermelon Salad • Salmon with Mango

Salsa & Blueberries

To book an outdoor reservation click here

To see our Covid-19 Safety Procedures that we have
implemented at Noi Due Cafe, please click here

Watch our Noi Due Cafe video here

Noi Due Carne News & Menu Info:

Hours of Operation: 
Sundays to Thursdays 
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5pm to 10pm: Outdoor Dining 

4pm to 10pm: Pickup & Delivery

July 9th we will be closed for the Fast of 17th

Tammuz.

Friday Shabbat Menu: 1pm to 5pm 

(orders must be placed by 10am on Friday)

Try Our New Dishes: 
Short Rib Tacos • Chicken Fire Poppers • Chicken Wings • Broccoli di

Rapa & Cherry Tomato • Spicy Paprika Smokey Fries • Mediterranean

Mazzetto • Moroccan Frena Za'atar Pita

You can also now add chicken or skirt steak to any salad!

To book an outdoor reservation click here

To see our Covid-19 Safety Procedures that we have
implemented at Noi Due Carne, please click here

Watch our new Noi Due Carne video here

COMMUNITY DELIVERIES THIS WEEK
▪ MONSEY: Friday, July 10th:

Noi Due Carne Shabbat Menu Only - $15 door-to-door deliveries

between 1pm and 5pm (minimum order $100).

Select 'Pickup' and write your delivery address in the 'Special Requests'

box at checkout.

Orders must be placed by 10am on Friday!

ORDER SHABBAT HERE

THIS WEEK'S PROMOS!

▪ Noi Due Cafe Home Catering Menu: 
Every order we receive over $250 gets a $25 gift card!

▪ Noi Due Carne Shabbat Menu: 
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The first 25 orders we receive for Friday 10th receives a free bottle of
wine! 
(minimum order $50)

▪ Free Shabbat Delivery on Friday 10th to the Upper West Side!

Scan this QR Code to Place your Order at
Noi Due Cafe

Or if you prefer, you may click here

Scan this QR Code to Place your Order at
Noi Due Carne

Or if you prefer, you may click here
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